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Date: 15 August 2025

ERRATUM ERRATUM ERRATUM

PLEASSE NOTE THAT THE CLOSING DATE AND CLOSING TIME FOR BID
SCMU3-P25/26-0270-NMA: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF STERNUM SAWS
AND STERNUM BLADES AS FOLLOWS:

CLOSING TIME: 11:00
ATE:

CLOSIN 20 AUGUST 2025

--------------------

Together, moving the health system forward

Fraud prevention line: 0800 701 701
24 hour Call Centre: 0800 032 364
Website: www, echealth.gov.za




SBD1
PART A

INVITATION TO BID
YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO 8ID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE (NAME OF DEPARTMENT/ PUBLIC ENTITY)

DESCRIPTION | SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF STERNUM SAWS AND STERNUM SAW BLADES

BID NUMBER: | SCMU3-P25/26-0270-NMA | CLOSING DATE: [20/08/2025 [ CLOSINGTIME: [ 1100

BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS}

BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED iN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS)

| Nelson Mandela Academic Hospital

Supply Chain Management Unit, LEVEL 2 {2 FLOOR)

‘Mthatha OR EMAIL: nandipa.gajana@echealth.gov.za __

_ BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:

CONTACT PERSON | Ms. N. GAJANA CONTACT PERSON . Ms. N. MFENGUZA

TELEPHONE |

NUMBER 047 502 4519 ] | TELEPHONE NUMBER 047 502 4518

FACSIMILE NUMBER | FACSIMILE NUMBER

E-MAILADDRESS | nandipa.gajana@echealth.gov.za | E-MAIL ADDRESS nobuntu.mfenguza@echealth.gov.za

SUPPLIER INFORMATION

NAME OF BIDDER - =

POSTAL ADDRESS -

STREET ADDRESS )

TELEPHONE

NUMBER CODE NUMBER

CELLPHONE

NUMBER _

FACSIMILE NUMBER | CODE NUMBER

E-MAIL ADDRESS .

VAT REGISTRATION

NUMBER : 5

SUPPLIER TAX COMPLIANCE CENTRAL

COMPLIANCE SYSTEM PIN: orR | SUPPLIER

STATUS ; DATABASE
0 —_— - ——— i e o I NOI- MAAA

ARE YOU THE

ACCREDITED

REPRESENTATIVE ARE YOU A FOREIGN [Cves [INo

BASED SUPPLIER FOR THE

INSOUTH AFRICA | [Yes Ono GOODS /SERVIGES
| FORTHE GOODS OFFERED? {IF YES, ANSWER THE QUESTIONNAIRE

ISERVICES [IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] ) BELOW]

| OFFERED? »
' QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS
{ IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? O YES C]NO
| DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA? [ ves CINO
| DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? [J yes (InNO
| DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA? O ves £ONO

IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? [ yes (N0

IF THE ANSWER IS “NO" TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS

SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE {SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.

SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF STERNUM SAWS AND STERNUM SAW BLADES



